

May 9th 1950

Mrs. Chamberlain presided at the committee meeting held in the Parish Hall on Tues. May 9th.

The minutes were read & signed.

The monthly letter was read & the Autumn Produce Schedule discussed.

The Secretary was asked to write to the County Sec. for advice about J. P.s before sending a Resolution to the Annual Meeting in October.

The Treasurer reported a good Bank balance but said there would be very little left when various accounts had been paid.

It was suggested that fruit-jars now at Mrs. Talbot's should be sold on the Trading-Stall.

Arrangements were made for the monthly meeting & the suggestion of a draw to help funds approved - the charge to be one penny.

Minutes

J. P.s.

Treasurer's Report

Fruit-jars

Monthly meeting

Fete

It was agreed that - Mrs H. Blaridge
be asked to organize arrangements
for the Fete. Mr & Mrs Kyd
kindly consented to arrange
& take charge of the children's
sports. It was suggested
that each member be asked
to contribute anything saleable
to the gift-stall.

Cricket

Cricket fixtures had been asked
for & this would be put to the
general meeting.

Library
exchange

South Moreton W.I. kindly
agreed to an exchange of 50
library books, on loan.

A. G. M.
agenda

The final agenda of the A. G. M.
was marked, to be sent to the
Warborough delegate who was
acting on our behalf.

Doris H. Chamberlain

June 13th 1950